



# EDDIE FONG

## Multimedia Specialist

## About Me

More than 3 years in teams in the field of multimedia. Proficient in variety of software such as Adobe Creative Suite, actively involved with variety of multimedia work, ranging from Graphic Design, Photography, Video Editing, Live Production to Front-End Web Development.

Aside of multimedia, I am also interested in developing career in other fields such as Education, Marketing and Information Technology.

### DATE OF BIRTH

25 JUL 1993 (26)

### CITIZENSHIP / NATIONALITY

Hong Kong / Chinese

### MARTIAL STATUS

Married

## Education



CSWCSS  
Hong Kong

Secondary Education (Science)  
2005-2011



UNSW  
AUSTRALIA

UNSW  
Sydney, Australia

B.Media (Media Production)  
2012-2015

### OTHER QUALIFICATION

IELTS (Academic) - Overall Grading 7.5 (2011)

JLPT N4 (2014)

CRE - Chinese L2, English L2, Aptitude Test P (2017)

## Interests



Gaming



Running



Songs



Photography



Pool / Snooker

## Experience

Apr 2019 - Nov 2019

**Creative**

Talon Esports Limited

Feb 2017 - Apr 2019

**Web Graphic Designer**

Gameone Group Limited

Mar 2016 - Nov 2016

**Team Manager (Clash Royale)**

Hong Kong Esports Limited

Jan 2016 - Nov 2016

**Multimedia Designer**

Hong Kong Esports Limited

Jan 2016

**Junior Designer**

NC Communications Limited

### OTHER EXPERIENCE

Reporter / Interpreter at Game Conventions

+ Blizzcon 2016

+ LoL World Championship 2016 (U.S.)

+ LoL MSI 2016 (Shanghai)

Customer Service

+ CS Rep. at Digitalrev Ltd.

MORE  
AT



## Skills

### LANGUAGE



中文

CANTONESE (NATIVE)  
MANDARIN (FLUENT)



ENG

FLUENT



日本語

BEGINNER

### SOFTWARE



Ps



Dw



Pr



Ai



Lr



Ae



Office



Discord



Clips

### OTHER SKILLS

+ DSLR Photography

+ Web Language - HTML, CSS, js

+ Social Marketing - Socialbaker, Google Analytics

+ Online Streaming - Twitch, Facebook, YouTube, Mixer

+ Social Platforms - Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram

+ Adaptive to Local and International Culture

## Get In Touch

📍 Tsing Yi

🌐 EDDIEFCP



(852) 63294555



hello@eddiefcp.com